



RECEIVED BY
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
MAY 10 2 55 PM '83
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

OFFICE OF THE
CITY ENGINEER

Joan Lastovica P.E.
City Engineer

To : Distribution
From : J. Lastovica, City Engineer JL
Subject: New Street Addresses
Date : March 9, 1983

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses or changes.

- (1) 2143, 2145, 2147, 2149, 2151, 2153, 2155, 2157
Massachusetts Avenue (Block 181 Lot 8) are approved street
addresses for 8 new townhouses.
- (2) 21 Notre Dame Avenue (Block 195 Lot 9) is an approved mailing
address for the Cambridge Institute for the Arts and Sciences.
- (3) 9A, 9B, 9C Russell Street (Block 181, Lots 73 and 74) are approved
street addresses for 3 new townhouses.

Distribution

Richard L. J. Lacroix, Manrik Realty Trust
richard durling-shyduroff, Cambridge Institute for the
Arts and Sciences

City Clerk

Treasurer

Building Dep.

Assessor, *enc.*

Traffic

PWD

Fire Dept.

Police Dept

Postmaster

Central Sq.

Harvard Sq.

U-78
Comm. from Joan Lastovica, City Engineer Re:
approval of various new street addresses on
Mass. Ave., Notre Dame Ave. and Russell St.

In City Council,

February 28, 1983